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RE: USC Softball Sidewalk Repair
For the University of South Carolina
H27-6088 / CP00317994
URS Project No. 46423715

ADDENDUM NO. 2 - February 27, 2015

TO: ALL HOLDERS OF RECORD OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number and date in the Bid Form.
Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification. This addendum forms a part of the
Contract Documents. It modifies them as follows:

GENERAL QUESTIONS

1.

Question: Are the joints to be tooled or cut?
Answer: Refer to Detail 1 on the plan sheet.
Question: Are there any limitations to work hours?

Answer: Work must not interfere with Softball games or practices. Coordinate
days/times with the Owner.

Question: Is there a project manual?
Answer: Bidding documents, plans, and specifications are available for

download from: http://purchasing.sc.edu (See Facilities/Construction Solicitations
and Awards).

Question: What are the specifications for the 4,000 mix design?

Answer: Refer to the project specifications, Section 03300 — Cast-In-Place
Concrete.

Question: Is subgrade and concrete testing required? If so, is the owner paying
for this?

Answer: The owner will secure testing services independently.
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